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Azabu'kitahigakubo-cho
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From old times this valley had been called Hinakubo literally meaning"the south-faced sunny valley", and it has actually enjoyed full sun. In the 3rd
year of Shotoku (1713) the northern (kita) part of the valley was named Azabu 'kitahigakubo-cho.

Azabu'minamihigakubo-cho

From old times this valley had been called Higakubo or Hinakubo, both literally meaning "the south-faced sunny valley", and it has actually enjoyed full
sun. In the 3rd year of Shotoku (1713) the southern (mminami) part of the valley was named Azabu'minamihigakubo- cho.

Azabu'ryuado-cho

Ryiido-cho covered the area from Shiba-atagoshita to Nishikubo which was the beach, facing the inlet, called Kariudo-mura (literally "hunters' village")
because fishermen lived in the area. Later the place name became Hyakusho-machiya, and then Azabu'ryiido-cho.

Azabu'shinryudo-cho

The place was originally a part of Ryiido-cho and later became an independent town named Azabu'shinryido-cho with the affix shin ("new") when Azabu

Ward was newly introduced in the 11th year of Meiji (1878).

Azabu'zaimoku-cho

The place was originally a part of Ryiido-cho and later became naturally an independent town called Zaimoku-ché (literally"timber town" ) because it

had been the area timber dealers gathered in.
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